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PRESENT TO BOARD:  JULY 17, 2017 

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: THOMAS C. LEITZEL 

SUBJECT:     PERSONNEL ACTIONS 
It is recommended that the personnel items, as specified below, be approved: 

I. APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME PROFESSIONAL STAFF:
Name Position Effective Date 
Moyer, Debra College Recruiter 07/05/17 

II. APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME CAREER SERVICES STAFF:
Name Position Effective Date 
Saenz, Timothy Proctor, Testing/Assessment* 07/01/17 
Dollard, Derrio General Maintenance: HVAC 07/05/17 

*Position being increased to Full-time for one year due to Interim Director in Testing Center

III. RESIGNATIONS:
Name Position Effective Date 
Collins-Hill, Theresa Program Specialist, Panther 

Youth Partners 
08/04/17 

IV. REAPPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME FACULTY, 2017-18:
Schoen, Todd*

*Reappointment only through December 2017
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V.  ADJUNCT FACULTY, 2016-17, ACADEMIC YEAR AS NEEDED: 
  Name Teaching Area Rank 
  Cox, Jamie English II 
  Green, Amanda Legal and Ethic Courses I 
  Johnson, Eric Fire Science Programs IV 
  Watson Jr., Gerald G. Fire Science Programs IV 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

Move to approve the personnel recommendations as presented. 
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